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Wisconsin Bankers Associatiom
16 North Carroll Street
Madison, Wisconsin 53703 ¥

Re: MUR 912
Dear Mr. Koontz:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
against you and close its file in this matter,

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
that your contribution was nevertheless in violation of
2 U.5.C. §441b and that civil penalties may be assessed
in such matters. In August, 1978, the Commission
determined that even if such contributions are refunded,
civil penalties would be assessed against violators after

that date.

If you have any queetions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at

(202) 523-4175.
\ sincnrulr. .

ll.i.llim C. Oldaker
General Counsel



In the Matter of
Wisconsin Bankers Association

CRETIFICNITON

, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the r-l-nl‘-
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 27,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the General
= Counsel's Report dated March 20, 1979, regarding the above-

captioned matter:

l. Take no further action against the Wisconsin
Bankers Association.

d. Close the file.

3. Bend tha latter attachsed to ths above-
named raport.

Attest:

Dlorgae. LSRR

Date \/ Marjorie W.
Secretary to the Cu-.illinn

S8igned by General Counsel: 3-21-79
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-23-79, 12:16
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 3-23-79, 4:30




MEMORANDUM T0: m.—n

PRON: Elisea T. Garr i
SUBJECT: MUR 912 LN

Please have the attached Gensral Counsel's Report
on NMUR 912 distributed to the Commission on a 4§ hour
tally basis,

Thank you.



"Committee”) revealed a $1,000 loan ﬁummm
Association (the "Association") which appeared to be a contri-
bution from & corporation in violation of 2 U.S.C. §44lb(a).
Reports Analysis Division notified the Committee of the surface
violation on August 11, 1978, and the Committee submitted a
response on August 24, 1978. In that response, the Committee
stated that in asdition to the first $1,000 loan, another loan
for $1,000 was received from the Association om April 4, 1978.
The Committee further stated that on June 29, 1978, both loans
were repaid to the Association with a 6 1/2% interest rate
charged on the total of $2,000. |

The matter was then referred to the General Counsel's Office.
On March 1, 1979, the Commission determined to take no further
action against the Committee and to find reason to believe the
Association wviolated 2 U.S5.C. §44ib(a). A letter was sent to
the Association on March 6, 1979.



This meeting took place nm lh uﬂ mtﬁm
of this n!ﬁalndlr. Koontz mmmm
the Association. :

As stated in the attached response (see mﬂ.
Mr. Koontz explained that because the Association has mt-

power to loan money and the Committee has authority to borrow,
there was no thought given to the idea that these loans might be
improper. Mr. Koontz pointed out that the money had been returned
when the Association had learned that such transactions were
illegal, which was prior to the Commission's original notification
to the Committee.

Mr. Koontz and his associate gave assurances that such an
incident will not occur in the future and that they will be
taking steps to have such a prohibition written into their by-
laws. A copy of their revised by-laws will be sent to the
Commission.

ANALYSIS

The Commission's policy has been not to proceed beyond the
reason to believe stage in connection with pre-August, 1978
corporate contributions which have ha;n refunded. Here, the
contributions in guestion were pre-August, 1978 and were refunded
even prior to the Commission's first notification to the recipient
Committee. Given these factors, plus the Association's stated
afforta to correct the matter, the Office of General Counsel



ATTACHMENTS

l. HResponse
2. Proposed letter




WISCONSIN
BANKERS
ASSOCIATION

e Ms. Marybeth Tarrant
v Qictor  pederal Election Comnission
1325 K Street, N.N.

Washingtom, D. C. 20463
REE: MIR 912
Dear Ms. Tarrant!

The Wisconsin Bankers Association ("WBA") has received a letter
dated March 6, and signed by Mr. Charles N. Steele, Associate Ceneral
Counseal, for Mr. Willism C. Oldaker, Ceneral Counsel, of the Federal
Election Commission ("Commission™). This letter requests facts and
arguments concerning 2 loans made by WBA to the Wisconsin Bankers
Political Action Committee (“Wisbankpac™) during 1978, and directs that
such responses be referred to you.

Both of these loans were extended as & courtesty to Wisbankpac by
WBA at Wisbankpac's wequest, with neither WBA nor Wisbankpac being aware
that they wers improper. The loans were requested at a point when a
Wisbankpac campaign was being planned, and thus esarly repayment was
assumed (i.e., there was no expectation, understanding or belief om
WBA's part - or om Wisbankpac's = that WBA was making a “contribution™
to Wisbankpac - it was intended solely as a true loan.) The question of
wvhether or not the loans were proper simply did not arise, since WBEA has
corporats powsr to loan money and Wisbankpac had authority to borrow money.
It seemed more convenient to borrow the money from WEBA than to borrow it
from a bank, and this is vhat was dome.

WBA first became aware that there might be a problem with the loans
during a seminar on lobbying and campaign financing laws sponsored by the
State Bar of Wisconsin. As soon as we became aware of it, WBA requested
repayment of the loans, and this was done, together with interest accrued,
on June 29, 1978, Sometime thereafter (August 13, 1978), Wisbankpac
received a letter of inquiry from the Commission concerning the loans and
their possible impropriety, and suggesting that they be returned as a
refund of contribution. Wisbankpac Treasurer Francis Krause responded on
August 24, 1978, explaining the circumstances under which the loans were
requested, asmd that they had been repaid on Jume 29, 1978. In his lecrter,

-Mr. KErause asked that if Wisbankpac's reporting wvas not the proper way of
disclosing the handling of the loans and repayments, the Commission advise
him of the proper manner. Since the July reports showing the repayment
had already been filed, it seemed unnecessary to amend the filing since
the Commission did not request Wisbankpac to do so.

e




Mr. Steele's letter asked that WBA provide any facts or argumants
we might have as to why action should nmot be taken against WBA. Wa feel
that ectiom is both unnecessary and unwarranted, since compliance is the
objective of the Federal Electiom Law., As indicated, both WBA and
Wishankpac were unawvare that the loans were improper; they were certailnly
not imtended to be contributions in fact. Both wera openly disclosed in
Wisbaokpac's regular reports filed wicth the Commission. As soon as we
became aware that they might be improper, they were correctad through
repayment with full interest. The repayment wvas also fully and openly
disclosed, and Wisbankpac, with WBA's involvemeat, sought to be informed
of the correct procedure to rectify the problem, in the event the reporting
procedure used was not adequate.

Neither WBA nor Wisbankpac wishes to be im violacion of the lsw. Both
organizarions have sought steadfastly to comply with the law, and the
Commission's rules and interpretations., Unfortunately, in these two
instances, the questionm of propriecy simply did not come up, since the
loans were never envisioned by WBA or Visbankpac as "contributiocms."

Wisbankpac, at WBA's suggestion, has been very conscientious im its
operating procedures and, we believe, has fully complied with both the
lecter and the spirit of the law and the Commission's guidelines. Wis-
bankpac reports far more contributions thanm it is by law required to reporc,
and has set full disclosure as its goal. Its reporte are timsly and
thorough; we have had few follow-up requests for informatiom or clarificacion
from the Commission.

Thus, WBA feels that action is unwarranted because thare was not a
"knowing and willful™ wiolation of the law; the loans wers made under an
ignorance of their impropriety - an ignorance evidenced by the full
reporting of the transactions. When we became aware of the problem, khe
loans were immediately repaid. While we are well aware that ignorance of
the law is not an excuse, there was no inteant to violate tha law; in fact,
both WBA and Wisbankpac have had a stated and demonstrated inteat to
operate totally wichin the law, shying away even from borderlins cases.

We also believe that, since the Commission has repeatedly ssphasized
that compliance is its objective, action against WBA is unncessary. RNot
only have the loans been repald - and of course no further loans been
made - but we have taken internal steps within WBA to insure that no
similar transaction should .again occur. The whole incident has been
discussed with WBA'a Executive Council (governing body) and a policy adopted
vhich prohibite any such loans. Should the Commission wish; such a policy

WISCONSIN BANKERS ASSOCIATION




mhmumm'-mwummh
the Assoclation's by-laws (which are presently undergoing rev A
similar statemsent could, I am sure, hdqulhrw'-lnﬂni
Directors.

In addicion, even by last summer, we had instictuted a legal review
process within WBA which serves to provide a cross-check on Wisbankpac

B operations - as well as WBA's relationship wich them - because of the
difficulties with these loans. We are satisfied that these mechanisas

oy will preveat any further instances of non-compllance. Hence, WBA is in
no way attempting to circumvent the Commission or contest its approach;

LN wa are conscieantiously attespting to comply with the law and the Commission's

ragulations and isterpretatlons.

- I trust that this letter will appropriately respond to Mr. Steale's
inquiries, and cthat it will satisfy any concerns the Commission might have
—_— about WBA's willingness te comply with the Federal Elsction Campaign Act
and the Commission"s regulations and interpratations. A mistake wvas made;
it was willingly corrected - even befors Commission motificatiom - and
openly disclosed and reported. We have taken ateps to insure that 1t does

> not happen again, and have further instituted precsdures to attempt to

[ o= insure that mo similarly unintentional viclations occur im any other aspect
or area of complisnce. Ws ara willing to take further corrective or

o protective steps should the Cosmission see fit. Hence, we submit that

~ further action by the Commission against WEBA is both unwarranted and

unnecessary to secure compliance with the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Lf I can provide any additjonal information, plsase do mot hesitate
to contact me,

Eincerely,

- ,‘!-t et /? /ﬁoﬁbﬁ

Bryam K. Koontxz
Exacutive Director

BEK:de

WISCTONS'N NANKFRS ASSOCIATION




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Bryan K. Koontz, Executive Director T G
Wisconsin Bankers Association L "y
16 North Carroll Street 2
Madison, Wisconsin 53703 -

2
g

Re:
Dear Mr. Koonta:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
against you and close its file in this matter.

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
that your contribution was nevertheless in wviolation of
2 U.S.C. §441b and that civil penalties may be assessed
in such matters. In August, 1978, the Commission
determined that even if such contributions are refunded,
civil penalties would be assessed against violators after
that date.

If you have any gquestions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff memhear assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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Washington, D.C. 20463
Dear Marybeth:
mwdmmmm I‘dﬂhhthmkynufbr

meeting with Bryan Koontz and me last ‘to discuss our "loan"
We both appreciate the time you and Les spent us in reviewing the matter.

Since our return to Madison, the Wisconsin Bankers PAC treasurer has
fmrﬂedam of Charles Steele's letter of March 6 to him, informing him
that the determined to take no further action ninutthaFAC.
Hudl:sstasay,wehopetheuutmewiﬂprmtubethanmﬁnrmeum-

ciation.

If 1 may pmvideanyfurtharlnfmﬂm, please do not hesitate to contact

me. I'mhkelytnhe Washington again at the end of April and, if so, will
call to check our status at that time.




MURPHY, STOLPER. BREWSTER & DESMOND, 8. C.
LAwWYERS
Matiomal Guaspian LIFE BulLDiNgG
P. 0. Box 2008
MapisoM, WiscoxsiN 53701

Ms. Marybeth Tarrant
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Ms. Marybeth Tarrant
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| 1325 K Streat, MW,
Christapher D ﬂllll.ll'm. « s m ; ’ T_Is.'..'--;'- * -
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e Dear Ms. Tarrant:
Comwer _Sormen
” Rume Luvg The Wisconsin Bankers Association ("WBA") has received a letter
dated March 6, and signed by Mr. Charles N. Steele, Associate Cenmeral
n Counsel, for Mr. Willism C. Oldaker, General Counsel, of the Federal
Election Commission ("Commission"). This latter requests facts and
hE arguments concerning 2 loans made by WBA to the Wisconsin Bankers
- Political Action Committee ("Wisbankpac") during 1978, and directs that
such responses be referred to you.
. Both of thess loans were extended as a courtesty to Wisbankpac by
- WBA at Wisbankpac's request, with neither WBA nor Wisbankpac being aware
A that they wera improper. The loans were requested at a point when a
i Wisbankpac campaign was being plamned, and thus early repayment was
- assusad (i.e,, thers was no expectation, wnderstanding or belief om
WBA's part - or om Wisbankpac's - that WBA was making a "comtribution"
e to Wisbankpac - it was intended solely & a true loan.) The question of
& whether or not the loans were proper simply did not arise, since WBA has

corporate power to loan money and Wisbankpac had authority to borrow money.
It seemed more convenient to borrow the money from WBA than to borrow it
from a bank, and this is what was done.

WBA first became aware that there might be a problem with the lsans
during a seminar on lobbying and campaign finsncing laws sponsored by the
State Bar of Wisconsin. As soon as we became aware of it, WBA requested
repayment of the loans, and this was done, together with interest accrued,
on June 29, 1978. Sometime thereafter (August 13, 1978), Wisbankpac
received a letter of inquiry from the Commission concerning the loans and
their possible impropriety, and suggesting that they be returned as a
refund of contribution. Wisbankpac Treasurer Francis Krause responded on
August 24, 1978, explaining the circumstances under which the loans were
requested, and that they had been repaid om June 29, 1978. In his lecter,
Mr. Erause asked that if Wisbankpac's reporting was not the proper way of
disclosiag the handling of the loans and repayments, the Commission advise
him of the proper manner. Since the July reports showing the repayment
had already been filed, it seemed unnecessary to amend the filing since
the Commission did mot request Wisbankpac to do so.




Mr. Steele's lecter asked that WBA provide any facts or argumsnts
we might have as to why action should not be taken against WBA. We feel
that action is both unnecessary and unwarranted, since compliance is the
objective of the Pederal Election Law. As indicated, both WBA and
Wisbankpac were unaware that the loans were improper; they were certainly
not intended to be contributions in fact. Both were openly disclosed in
Wisbankpac's regular reports filed with tha Commission. As soon as we
became aware that they might be improper, they were corrected through
repayment with full isterest. The repayment was also fully and openly
disclosed, and Wisbankpac, with WEA's involvement, sought to be informed
of the correct procedurs to rectify the problem, in the event the reporting
procedure used was not adequate.

Neither WBA por Wisbankpac wishes to be in violation of the law. Both
organizations have sought steadfastly to comply with the law, and the
Commission's rules and interpretations. Unfortunately, in thase two
instances, the question of propriety simply did not come up, since the
loans were never envisioned by WBA or Wisbankpac as "contributioms.”

Wisbankpac, at WBA's suggestion, has been very conscientiows in its
operating procedures and, we believe, has fully complied with both the
letter and the spirit of the law and the Commission's guidelines. Wis-
bankpac reports far more contributions tham it is by law required to report,
and has set full disclosure aa its goal. Ity reports are timely and
thorough; we have had few follow-up requests for information or clarification
from the Commisaion.

Thus, WBA feels that action is unwarranted because there was not a
"knowing and willful" viclation of the law; the loans were made under an
ignorance of their impropriecty - an ignorance evidenced by the full
reporting of the transactions. When we became aware of the problem, the
loans were immsediately repaid. While we are well aware that ignorance of
the law is not an excuse, there was no intent to violate the lsw; in fact,
both WBA amd Wisbankpac have had a stated and demonstrated intemt to
operate totally within the law, shying away even from borderline cases.

We also believe that, since the Commission has repeatedly emphasized
that compliance is its objective, action against WBA is unncessary. Not
only have the loans been repaid - and of course no further loans been
made - but we have taken internal steps within WBA to insure that no
similar transaction should again occur. The whole incideat has been
discussed with WBA's Executive Council (governing body) emd a policy adopted
which prohibits any such loans. Should the Commission wish, such a policy

WISCONSIN BANKERS ASSOCIATION




can be formalized in the Association's minutes, and/or incorporated in
the Association's by-laws (which are presently undergoing revisiom). A
similar statement could, I am sure, be adopted by Wisbankpac's Board of
Directors. '

In addition, even by last summer, we had instituted a legal review
process within WBA which serves to provide a cross-check on Wisbankpac
operations - as well as WBA's relactionship with them - because of che
difficulties with these loans. We are satisfied that these mechanisms
will prevent any further instances of non-compliance. Hence, WBA 18 in
no way attempting to circumvent the Commission er contest its approach;
we are conscientiously attempting to comply with the lsw and the Commdssion's
regulations amd interpretatioms.

I trust that this letter will appropriately respond to Mr. Steale's
inquiries, and that it will satisfy any concerns the Commission might have
about WBA's willingness to comply with the Federal Election Campaign Act
and the Commission's regulations and interpretations. A mistake was made;
it was willingly corrected - even before Commission notification - and
openly disclosed and reported. We have taken stepa to insure that it does
not happen agaim, and have further instituted procedures to attempt to
insure that oo similarly uaintentional violations occur in amy other aspect
or area of complismce. We are willing to take further cerrective or
protective steps should the Cosmigsion see fir. Hence, we submit that
further action by the Cosmission against WBA is both unwarranted and
unnecessary to secure compliance with the Federal Electiom Campaign Act.

If I can provide sany additional information, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Sincerely,

Bryan K. EKoontsz
Executive Director

WISCONSIN BANKERS ASSOCIATION
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Ms. Marybeth Tarrant
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Streat, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20463
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Emscuinvs Dirsctor

Ms. Marybeth Tarrant
Federal Election Cosmission
1325 K Stresac, N.W,
Washingtom, D. C. 20463

RE: MUR 912

Dear Ms. Tarrant:

The Wisconsin Bankers Associatiom ("WBA") has received a letter
dated March 6, and signed by Mr. Charles N. Steele, Associate GCeneral
Counsel, for Mr. William C. Oldaker, Gensral Counsel, of the Federal
Election Commission ("Commission™). This letter requests facts and
arguments concerning 2 loans made by WBA to the Wisconsin Bankars
Political Action Committee ("Wisbankpac") during 1978, and directs that
such respomses be referred to you.

Both of these loans were extended as a courtesty to Wisbankpac by
WBA at Wisbankpac's request, with neither WBA nor Wisbankpac being sware
that they ware improper. The loans were requested at a point whem a
Wisbankpac campaign was being planned, and thus early repayment was
assumed (1.e., there wvas no expectation, understanding or belief on
WEA's part - or on Wisbankpac's - that WBA was making a "comtribution”
to Wisbankpac - it was intended solely as a true loan,) The question of
vhather or not the loans were proper simply did mot arise, since WBA has
corporate power to loan money and Wisbankpac had authority to borrow money.
It seemed more convenient to borrow the money from WBA than to borrow it
from a bank, and this is vhat was done.

WBA first became aware that there might be a problem with the loans
during a semimar om lobbying and campaign financing laws spomsored by the
State Bar of Wiscomsin. As soon as we became aware of it, WBA requested
repayment of the loans, and this was dome, together with interest accrued,
on Jumse 29, 1978, Sometime thereaf (August 13, 1978), Wisbankpac
received a letter of inquiry from Commission concerning the loans and
their possible impropriety, and suggesting that they be returned as a2
refund of coatribution. Wisbankpar Treasurer Francis Krause responded on
August 24, 1978, explaining the circumstances under which the loans were
requested, and that they had been repaid on June 29, 1978, In his letter,
Mr. Krause aaked that if Wisbankpac's reporting was not the proper way of
disclosing the handling of the loans and repayments, the Commission advise
him of the proper manner. Since the July reports showing the repayment
had alresady beem filed, it seemed unnecessary to amend the filing since
the Commission did not request Wisbankpac to do so.




Mr. Steala's letter asked that WBA provide any facts or arguments
we might bave as to wvhy action should mot be taken against WBA. We feel
that action is both unnecessary and unwarranted, since compliance is the
objective of the Federal Election Law. As indicated, both WBA and
Wisbankpac were unaware that the loans were improper; they were certainly
pot intended to ba contributions in fact. Both were openly disclosed in
Wisbankpac's regular reports filed with the Commission. As soon as we
bacasea aware that they might ba improper, they were corrected through
repaymant with full interest. The repayment was also fully and openly
disclosed, and Wisbankpac, with WBA's involvement, sought to be informed
of the correct procedure to rectify the problem, in the event the reporting
procedure used was not adequate.

Neither WBA nor Wisbankpac wishes to be in violation of the law. Both
organizaticns have sought steadfastly to comply with the law, amd che
Commission's rules and interpretations. Unfortunately, inm these two
instances, the question of propriety simply did mot come up, simce the
loans were never envisioned by WBA or Wisbankpac as "comtributions.™

Wisbankpac, at WBA's suggestion, has been very conscientious im its
operating procedures and, we believe, has fully complied with both the
letter and the spirit of the law and the Commission's guidelines. Wis-
bankpac reports far more contributions than it is by law required to rTepore,
and has set full disclosure as its goal. Its reports are cimely and
thorough; we have had few follow-up requests for information or clarification
from the Commission.

Thus, WBA feels that action is unwarranted because there was nokt a
"knowing and willful™ wiolatiom of the law; the loans were made under an
ignorance of their impropriety - am ignorance evidenced by ths full
reporting of the transactions. When wve became aware of the problem, the
loans were immediately repaid. While we are well aware that ignorance of
the law is not an excuse, thers was oo intent to violate the law; in fact,
both WBA and Wisbankpac have had a stated and demonstrated intemt to
operate totally within the law, shying away even from borderline casas.

We also believe that, since the Commission has repeatedly emphasized
that compliance is its objective, action against WBA is unncessary. HNot
only have the loans been repaid - and of course no further loans beem
made - but we have taken internal steps within WBA to insure that mo
similar transaction should agaim occur., The whole incident has been
discussed with WBA's Executive Counecil (governing body) and a policy adopted
which prohibits any such loans. Should the Commission wish, such & policy

WISCONSIN BANKERS ASSOCIATION




can be formalized in the Association's minutes, and/or incorporated in
the Association's by-laws (which are presently undergoing revisiom). A
similar statement could, I am sure, be adopted by Wisbankpac's Board of
Directors.

In addition, even by last susmer, we had instituted a legal review
process within WBA which serves to provide a cross-check on Wisbankpac
operations - as well as WBA's relationship with them - because of the
difficulties with these loans. We are satisfied that these mechanisms
will prevent any further instances of non-compliance. Hence, WBA 18 in
mo way atte=pting to circumvent ths Commission or contést its approach;
wve are conscientiously attempting to comply with the law and the Commission's
ragulations and interpretatioms,

I trust that this lecter will appropriately respond to My, Steele's
inquiries, and that it will satisfy any concerns the Commission might have
about WBA's willingness to comply with the Federal Election Campaign Act
and the Commission's regulations and interpretations. A mistake was made;
it was willingly corrected - even before Commission motification - and
openly disclossd smd reported. We have takepn steps to insure that it does
not happen again, and have further inetituted procedures to attempt to
insure that mo similarly smintentional violations occur im any other aspect
or area of compliance. We are willing to take further corrective or
protective steps should the Commission ses fit. BHence, we submit that
furthar actiom by the Commission against WBA is both unwarranted and
unnecessary to pecurs compliance with the Fedaral Election Campaign Act.

If I cam provide any additjomal informatiom, pleass do mot hesitate
L0 comitact ma.

Sincerely,

e
Bgun TG

Bryan K. Eoontz
Executive Director

WISCONSIN BANKERS ASSOCIATION
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Wisconsin Bankers muum m
Committea

Frank A. Krause, Treasurer

P.0. Box 96

Waterloo, WI 53594

Dear Mr. EKrause:

On March 1 , 1979, the Commission determined to take
no further action against your committee in connection with
your acceptance of contributions (see 2 U.S5.C. §431(e) (1) for
the definition of a contribution) from a corporation, the
Wisconsin Bankers Association, in violation of 2. D.S5.C. §44lb(a).
The Commission made this determination based on the fact that
your committee refunded the illegal contributions on June 29,
1978; however, the Commission notified all candidates and
committees in August, 1978, that in the future, the Commission
would not only require thlt all corporate and union contributions
be refunded, but that civil penalties would be assessed against
the contributor nnd recipient of such contributions.

Should you hnv- any questions regarding this matter, please
call Marybeth Tarrant at 202/523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. aldak.r
General Counsel

BY:
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Dear Sir or Madame:

Based on information ascertained 11: the nu:ul
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the hku:l.
Election Commission has found reason to believe that the
Wisconsin Bankers Association may have viclated certain provi-
sions of the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act®). Specifically, it appears that ;mu.' organization
violated 2 U.S5.C. §441b(a) by contributing $2000 to the
Wiscongin Bankers Political Action Committee. Section 431 (e) (1)
of the Act includes loan within the definition of a contribution.
Although we note that the Committee returned these contributions
to you on June 29, 1978, the Act was violated when the contribu-
tions were made. We mumum--mmm

Und-rth-lct,mhlﬂu ty to dem
that no action should be taken you. Pleas _
any factual or legal materials M you believe are re
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where Whtz.
statements should be submitted under ocath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your mm should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification.

If you have any guestions, please contact Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4175.

. u‘ﬂL—lE:h-. o b e



This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
4 U.8.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be 1epresented- by counsel in thie matter,
Please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

m_'rﬂl
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Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

éﬁarln: N. Etpple
Associate General Counsel




790401 218547

WldeHMhMﬂﬁlm*
to take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against the Wisconsin Bankers
Political Action Committee and send the draft letter
mmmmm'-mm
mz. 1979.
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Commissioner Harris submitted an M at

10:57, Pebruary 7, 1979, thereby placing : nﬁm
on the Executive Session Agenda for
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SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY ululln!lnl

RESPONDENT'S NAME: wisconsin Bankers Political Action Cc |
Waterloo, Wisconsin e
Wisconsin Bankers Association, Madison,

RELEVANT STATUTE: 3 p.s.C. §d44lbia)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

A review of the April 10, 1978, Quarterly Report filed by the
Wisconsin Bankers Political Action Committee (the "Committee®™) revealed
a $1000 loan from the Wisconsin Bankers Association (the "Association"),
Madison, Wisconsin, which appeared to be a contribution from a corporation
in viclation of 2 U.S.C. §44lb(a). This matter was referred to the Office
of General Counsel from the Reports Analyeis Division on January 17, 1979
(Attachment I).

EVIDENCE

The Committee was notified of the surface violation on August 11,
1978, and submitted a response on August 24, 1978. In that response
the Committee stated that in addition to the first $1000 loan, another
loan for $1000 was received from the Association on April 4, 1978. The
Committee further stated that on June 29, 1978, as indicated on their
July 10 Quarterly Report, both loans were repaid to the Association with
a 6 1/2% interest rate charged on the total of $2000. The Association
hl:_nnt yet been notified by the Commission of the violation.



2 s S

79040

J..,‘
—

2 U.S5.C. §431(e) (1) provides that a loan is considered a 4
2 U.S.C. §441b(a) renders it unlawful for a corporation to make a
bution in connection with I.ﬂ{ federal election. Thus, the Act

when the Association, which is incorporated, loaned the Committee

The Commission, on July 26, 1978, discussed the m:t u!
penalties in connection with violations of 2 U.S.C. §44 %‘
corporate contributions. Based on the Commission's ﬁuhin-. tes
and committees were notified in August, 1978, that in the future, the
Commission would not only require that corporate contributions be refunded,
but that civil penalties would be assessed against the contributor and
recipient of such contributions. Due to the fact that this matter deals
with corporate contributions prior to August, 1978, which have been
refunded, it appears that no further action should be taken against the
Cl:l-ittﬂl however, the Commission should find reason to h-J.;I.-w that the
Asgociation violated 2 U.5.C. §44lb(a).

RECOMMENDATION

1. Take no further action against the Wisconsin Bankers Political
Action Committee. Send attached letter.

2. Find reason to believe that the Wisconsin Bankers Assoclation
violated 2 U.S.C. §44lb(a) in connection with contributions to Wisconsin
Bankers Political Action Committee. Send attached letter.

Attachments

1. Referral from Reports Analysis

2. Proposed letter to Wisconsin Bankers Political Action Committee
3. Proposed letter to Wisconsin Bankers Association
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REFER TU INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE BEFORE COMPLETING

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET MUE_F/ L

DATE ML;.HL ANALYST _NER- Eaisnes Me

- TO: William Oldaker TEAM CHIEF _Steve IH-S_H

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR UP’?  COMPLIANCE REVIEW __C3rroll Boven /32

-

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS mawsm M_

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: WISCONSIN BANKERS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (WISBANKPAC)
TREASURER:  prank A, Krause

ADDRESS: 2.0, Bix 96

y Waterloo, WI 53594
AFFILIATE(S):
None

ALLEGATION(S): Beaibbans o CITE:
received corporate contribution,

2 u‘f‘a.c, 441be.

L8 4

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1-1-78 TO _3-31-78
TOTAL RECEIPTS § 1,000 TOTAL EXPENDITURES §_2,i50
CASH ON HAND § 25 DEBTS S L

HISTORY:
RESULTS OF REVIEW: lst NHotlce surface violation for ATTACHMENT @3

receipt of corporate contributiom

sent Auguat 11, 1978.

Response to surface violation letter August 24, 197B . #a
indicates contributions(loans) were repaid,

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: ATTACHMENT
Kone

REASON(S) F REFERRAL: Corporate contributions received
by the committes excesds the threshold
for review by General Counrel.

[}
OTHER PENDIN AGJAWBY RAD:
Nona

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: Corporate contributions(loans)

vere spent on contributions to State candidates ﬂ
Operating expenditures,

Additional contribution(loan) reported
?'_MM }unkl on subsequent report(July 10 Quarterly Report) ,

which was repald on same report.

L gin g TNV {
ib ﬂ‘; u-':;‘k.. :F?t.ﬂ. <

None pamods ok
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'1::- mTrmmn. Iin-Khi
e 5 Tt ~ Other Income, Loans,
wion, D.C. 20403

mun-u-. |h1n.1u.ummlu

Name of Candidate umﬁhm
Wisconsin Bankers Poelitical Action Commitr

Full Mama, Mailing Addewm and 71 P Code

Wisconsin Bankers Association
16 Nerth Carroll Street
Madison, Wisconsin 53703

RAecs ot for . q-zl‘lu
O Prinary O General 0 Ciher
Full Kamg, Maibing Addreis and ZIP Code

" Receipt for: n ﬁl:h it Em'llilutﬂ a sl | emipl oyed
— O Primary O General O Ceher .l.uulil- ¥ our-To-Date . . -
L4 Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Cods Principsl PFiace of Businals ot month, | Amownt 9 sech Frce 1
o™ day, vear) thin Period
e
= 4 Oezupation
Preespt for L) Chack il Contribintes it sallemployed -'
O Primary 0] Genaral [ Onher Aggregate Yeour-ToDwia . .. § £
=1 Full Name, Maifing Address and 21F Code Pooncapsl Foce of Buuress Daie imonth, Amound of wech deceor
- oy, yeur | i Period
-
|}
g Drcmpaian
l';_ Receipl for O Cheek if Contributes u tell smpoved
D Primary [0 Generad [ Ouhas _Aggregate Ve - To-Date . .. 8 >
™~ Full Nama, Wailing Aderes s 2P Code Prancipsl Plas of Buwnesi Dt imanih, Aol of e3ch Hice ot
this Period

Dooupa tupn

Aecespt for [0 Cheth il Cortrbutor i ssll emploved

=N O Primary D) Ganarat [l Oiher Aggregain Yesr-To-Dam .. N ] ===
Full Nare, Mading Adders and ZIP Cods PFrincipal Pace of Butiness Clste brrorih, Amouni ol esch Feooipy

thin Period

D cupation

—
Aeceipi fos

O Checic of Comprimnor m sl | sfrayed

D) Prumisey [ Geneval 0 Ovher Agpregate Yo -To-Daw .. 8 L
Full Nave, Mailing Addrews and ZIP Code Frincipal Place ol Buninen Date Imonth, | Ameownt ol wech Hecoit

s Period

Occupation

Flecewt for: D) Check if Contrbulor @ sellemplayed
L1 oy Ocnea [ Dipiver Augrrnats Yeor-To-Oote .. §
SUBTOTAL of recunus Mt pope BemBonald. . & . . < .o vvvvvcusesonsncnsnsssnsnsanssanascannnnnl B

TOTAL tho prwsoe Bast poge Was e mumnber omty). - . . . . .. ...c0c00cnommnrensnsssns
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Wisconsin Bankers Polltic
Actlon Committee ";_}.

P.O, Box 96 =
waterloo, il-tl&ﬂh_ :

Dear Mr., I:auu'l-

.n-" L - ..-I-,.. -_'

This letter is ited by the Commission's interest 1 \ng
candidates and ttees vho wish to comply with the Feder
Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the April 10 Quarterly

Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we moticed an entry indicating that

P .
‘..
kP 4

_ you may have accepted a contribution from a corporatlon. Corporate con-

tributions are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by
a separate segregated fund established by the corporatian. A copy of
that portion of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends that if you have accepted a prohibited
contribution that you return the full amount to the domor. The return
of the contribution should be reported immediately by letter and should
be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report of recelpts
and expenditures. If the identification of the source of this coatri-
bution is incomplete or incorrect on the original report, please submit
a statement which would clarify this particular matter for the public
record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have any
questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Mark
Kleinman (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our local
telephone number is 523-4048. g ,

s AT

Orlando B, Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure ' :
Certified Hail:
Return Recelpt Requested
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Mr. Orlande B. Potter Al TN
Stalf Director ! mﬂg# .
Federal Elcetion Commission & t ' R A bl x5
1325 K stMt HN. : Ly L : z‘l‘.\ . ; 1
Washington, D. C. 20463 ! WRES '

Dear Mr. Potter: — ' ' i, )

. L - ‘ ¥ x .;.' x_ :
This letter is 4n reply to your correspondence of Miﬁ.ﬁﬂl’

regarding your review of the Wisbankpac April 10 Quarcterly Report of Receipts

and Expendituras. '

As was stated on the April 10 Report, the money received from the
Wisconsin Bankers Association was a loan to Wisbankpae, due to the faet that
the Wisbankpac funds were depleted ar that cime, and therefore, a loan was
requested from W.B.A. On our July 10 Report,- it was stated that a second
loan vas requested by Wisbankpac from W.B.A. on April 4, 1978, as the funds
were again depleted. On June 29, 1978, as indicated on the July 10 Report,
both loans were repaid to W.B.A. with a 6 1/2 I interast rate charged on the
total of §2,000.00. We have enclosed 2 copy of our July 10 Report which
indicates the repayment of the loans. y

1f the loans and loan repayments were not reported correctly om the
reports and/or listed under the wrong section, plesse inform us of the correct
way in which they should have been reported, and we will be happy to submit
amended reporta. .

—

We hope ‘this clarifies sny questions raised by the Commigsion. We

 are very sorry for the delay in replying to you, however, I was on vacation

and did not review it until August 22.

If you have amy further questions, please do not hesitate to let us
know, and we will be happy to assist you,

Sincerely
8 N‘- @
: . W2l
Francis A nuso
Treasurer

Fuclosure

P.0. Box 96, Warerluo, Wiscousin 53594
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Wisconain It.ihu Political Action Committe:

o wndl L 1
nkpac™)

Full Name, Mailing Addres and ZIF Code
Citizens for Keppler

ruuuAuunlluunlh-;
Campaign Fund

Espenchiore for; | el

Aot of sach exnen-

vone this period

$100.00

Full Nome, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particutars of Owie bmonth, | Amount of ssch sxpenon-
r day, year) e yhin peer o
Citizens to Re-elect Hanke Campaign Fund 3/6/78 $100.00
0 . Expengiiure lor:
. [APimary [SCesssal [ Othar
l-#-lhw,lﬂlhlﬁiuﬂ!l?ﬂlﬂ Fartrcuien ol Expencature “Date bmomth, Amouny of esch gaprno.-
dary, year) are this peviod
Citizens for Pabst Campaign Fund 3/6/78
o™ $100.00
] Expencuny lor:
—_— B frimary  General I:'_]'Dlhlr
Full Mame, Moailing Addres: and Z1P Code Partsculers ol Expandature Dare imonzh, Amount of each gupandy.
c sy, year) ture tha period
« Citizens for Plewva Campaign Fund 3/6/78 $100.00
: Expera.ture lor
- B rvimery 3 Geverdd  [Dther
Fuil Marne, Mailing Addrew and ZIP Code Perticulsn of E aperdetent Date fmonh, Asmouat ol sach eapands:
o day, year) 1UTE this pariod
~ Committee to Re-elect Campaign Fund :
. Robert E. Behn
ke _ . o 3/10/78 $100.00
- [ Primery X0 Gerersl 0 Other y
Full Name | kailsng Acgress #nd 1P Code Parucuiars o Expeigs e DOwts tmonth, Asngunt of sach &rpoid-
dery. yoarl * qure this period
Friends of Steven Brist Campaign Fund
3/10/178 §100.00
Expondiives lor: 5
I3 Primary  [4 Gemeral ] Other
Full Mame, Mailing Acgress ang Z1F Couls Particulars of Espendiune Dame bmonth, Ammount of each gxpenc-

Expendiiuie 108
D Primary gl_ﬂrrrril

[ Criber

L

ture this paried

Full Name, blatwsg Addeess s 2 1P Code

€ Epwerurho b g od:

Fasnecwdzey ol £ ngeenghiurg

O Frimary [ Genetal

O Orlser

Date Lnoeah,

Amvour of each gapen.

g this peviod

SUINMOTAL ol expientfitures thiy page Gsgitiesat), , . , ,

TOTAL vhis pesiond Mant page this fiose sumilse aniy), . |,

--------------------------------------




5"__"'.I PE - .::7, ing, Transfers Out, € utio
:--ulnui-nc-n--i 1 “"*""""""'

VIZSK Swrerr, NW., Rao | e lﬂihuhullu-lﬁy!iud-lllulllJilllr
Ihnn-ihﬂlkllll L.-' o of FEC FORM3 ;.: 35

Name of Candudate or Committes in Full
Wisconsin Bankers Political Action Committee ("Wisbankpac")

Full Nurma, Mailing Addren and ZIP Code !imtd.n:’!@lillhui 4
Friends of Flintrop , Canpaign Fund .

T Expendhtury for:

Date (monih,
day, your)
6/15/78

———— =
Amopunt of each expend.
Ture this paricd

$100.00

Fuil Name, Mailing Adores snd ZIP Code !-M-l--l==ﬂ!!EEE

e 2

Campaign Fund
Friends of Chet Gerlach

Expendsture for!

Date inignth,
day, vear)

6/16/78

 Ammaunit of rech expena
tors the period

$200.00

"~ Full Narma, Mailing Adtres and ZIP Cods Partrculars of

Citizens for Johmn Plewa Campaign Fund

Expendature for:

imonth,
day, vear)

6/29/78

Amgunt of esch sspend.
ture this pariod

$200.00

@rimwy @ Geswrst  DOWr
Full Nama, Mailing Addren snd ZIP Code Partitulery of Eupeacsturs .

Wisconsin Bankers Association
16 North Carroll Street Administration Expense

Madison, Wisconsin 53703 Taanitos Tor:
B Primery B General 0 Other

“Data imonth,
dey, yeur)

6/12/78

Aamount ol gach esning
ture the period

£277.00

Full Name, Meling Addres snd ZIF Code Particulary of Expendiiure

Wisconsin Bankers Assoclation Repayment of Loans (6 1/2%
16 North Carroll Streat interest)

Madison, Wisconsin 53703

Dats Imonin,
day, yeur)

6/29/78

Armount of sach expend
ture thia petiod

$2,039.36

3 for
Iﬁ;ﬁza:i_Jgﬁm-u Q) Ovhar
Full Marme, Marling Adrew end ZIP Code Pyrticuin of Eapenaiturs

Expenditmra for:
O Primary [ Genersl

Dota Imonth,
duy, yearl

Armngunt of sach gspend
ture this period

Full Mama, Me:ling Addres el :‘JF Code Particulary of Expenditure

Awrvpunt of esch sspeng
ture this peniod

Full Narma, Masiing Acorem snd ZIP Cooe

Amouny of sach gapena
ture this pariod

SUBTOTAL of sxpenditures this pege loptionsl)

$ 2,816.36

TOTAL rhin pariod (lsat pege the o namiber onty )

' 5|041 -J'FJ
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Wisconsin Bankers Association
16 North Carroll Street
Madison, Wisconsin 53703

_g Peimary 'im

NATURE OF OBLIGATION (Detasis of Detl.

Full Mame, Maiding Addrews and ZIF Code of Debtor or Cowa o0

L Promary I Ganeral

Cumanding
Balance a1
Clows of
This Period

NATURE OF ORLIGATION (Daisls of Detyel:

7 A

Full Mame, Mading Acdrem and 21P Cooe of Detitor or " sdror

1 Primary Ul Gaereral

NATURE OF OBLIGATION [Detasis of Detwl.

SUBTOTALS thia persod whia page (opionall . | , |

TOTAL they perind (lest page this line number onlyl .

$2,039.3

Carry purirsnding balance only 10 soowapriate line ol soi=rary,







Hilcunﬂl.n Bankers Aue:htﬁl
16 Norch Carroll Strect ’,‘.",L._
I'l‘.udl‘.lnn, Wisconsin 53703
9-21-10 _'_
ilece it lﬂ:
n 'I"l” M _m—ﬂn—n -
ﬁlllhmt Mading Aduieat and T1P Code ol goch Hec»
Friends of Ron Parys returned $50i thia Paviod
| of $600 contribution - due to ) '
© §500.00
P can al ' :
o TR = .
Full Name, MMMHIWM ol of m t ol each Hpc.
- doy. yearl ~  tha Peicd
(See Schedule 1A Acttached) .
(see 9,925.00
~y Receipt for: [0 Chack if Contnibutor i te lempioyed
O Primary O General [ Other Aggregate Yesr-To-Date . . . § H 5
—) Full Nyme, Mailing Addren and ZIF Code Frincipal Place ol Bulnen Daie Imonih, Amount of each Fic
day, yearl thas Perniod
c -
-t - Dccupation v
(= Receipt lor: [0 Check of Contritmtor o seif-employed
O Primvary [ Gengral 0 Ouher Aggregate Yewr-To-Date . . . B iy
O] Full Mame, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Prncipal Place ol Bunnen Date (moaih, | Ameunt of cich Rec
& day, yeatl thig Penicd
h -
[ Occupation
Muceion lor: L1 Check o] Contributor i sell employed
O Frimaery O General Oiher | Apyregate Yeae-To- &
Full Nama, Mading Addres snd ZIP Code Foncipal Place ol Dusiness Daie imonth, |  Amown of cach Hec
: day, yoearl his Perood
‘. [ Oecupation
Prceipt Tor: ; O Check of Contribuior a el employed
D Primary D General O Othar Ao egote Year-To e ... § i 5 s —
Full Mamie, Mahing Addrens snd ZIF Cooe Puncipal Place of Busnein Dato Imonth, Ampuwnt ol sach §lo
M.__'fﬂll‘l this Perio<d
T‘ctwuﬁnn
MNetey oo gg_tcl._u.{_q..ﬂumw o gt empioyed .
D) rewmary 01 Grneral O e Asppeaste Yea-lo ae . . . B
wurnrntﬂ'"“'llihllwll'l."‘lrl“'.......-........-..-n.-n.-u..-.q--|I|||--¢-tttt¢-|-till- ‘
."-‘Tn'-l-"i'l1‘1‘"0!'““1‘“1’\“““1#“!-‘!““... e L S e e T D R e S M R AR T T L 5 ll.ﬂ:ﬂﬁ.ﬂﬂ




Friends of Flintrop

r-uu-.ﬁﬂqﬂh-ﬂi__

Amgunt of gash s
tuire thin period

$100.00

» Amount ol @sch apar
dey, yearl wrm thE g
o Campalign Pund
iends ?! Chet Garlach e 6/16/78 $200.00
!hlnlrr [ Ovhar
m Partriul a1 o " Dare ok, Armpun gl ezch gxpen,
day, year] rure this perind
11 Citizens for John Flawa Canpaign Fund
Espandirure lor 6/29/78 $200.00
Ful Name, Masiing Aderess and 7P Cods Par 1culan of Expend ur Datw (month, | Amount of each repeno
Wisconsin Bankers Assoclation v Yo R peviod
16 Horth Carroll Streat Administration Expense
Madison, Wisconsin 53703 —'i”m o 51’11”! i $277.00
finey_Qlstes Qv
Full Numa, Mailing Addreu ssd 7P Coos [ I e y— Dats lmonth, Ammouni o ssch g=peng:
day, yearl g this peripd
Wisconsin Bankers Association Repayment of Loans (6 1/2%
16 Nerth Carroll Street int 6/29/78 $2,039.136
Madison, Wisconsin 53703 im:m
[ g @lonerst QO
Futi bigersy, Masling Aodrews 408 LiF Coos Wdlm et Ampunt ol Bsch #apead
e day, yeerl Iurm thig period
" Expemoiturs for.
Primary ) Genersd D) Owher #
Full Nama, Mailing Addren snd Z1P Code Partaculsr of Expenditum “Cars imonth, Aevount ol ssch a5 pend,
day, vasr) ture whit pas o
Expengiture lor: -
[1 Py Genersl [ Orher
Full hams, Addren snd 21 [ —— Dem (man, Amount 1 sech snpend, |
dy, punr] e thiy pericd
!
[ Enpenditurs o I
O Mevary [ Getassdl D) Ovhar !
Wﬂﬂmﬂ"m---»”.......4....+...-..-.--.----+..-....--. | llalﬁ.aﬁ
TOTAL this paricad (ass page this s number salyl, |

N B

FismdawEeaw

‘ 5.“1 I“




£

16 North Carroll Street

— g Py Y Genara

NATURE OF OOLIGATION (Detaits of Debr):

Full Name, Mading Addrews and ZIP Code ol Debtor or Credeior

?f qﬂnudur]ul -..'2 -:I --s *.6 )

U Pramary I General N Other $ s ®
NATURE OF OBDLICATION (Detasts of Oebrl; ?
Full Nama, Maiding Address and 21P Code of Debtor o Crediior Date imonih, mﬂm Cumutatve Ounsgandsng
day, yearl Detn, Comract, . Payment Balance a1
Agreement o To Data Cizze of
wi Froming That Period
B $ s s
N Primary U General T Other +
HATURE OF DBLIGATION (Detads of Debt):
L ]
"
SUDTOTALS g pavicd tha paga loptional] . . « v s s st ssssssssssanenss E 4 s s
TOTAL thien psscnl Livei page vho b musnbiss o0l « o o s ssssnsnnssnnsnan] tl'nm_m ’2.“:?.3& s Rone

Cariy ouniambng atancs only 10 sssuiisats hsg o) Jummay.

-



Wisconsin Bankers Political Action
Committee

Frank A. Krause, Treasurer

P.0. Box 96

Waterloo, WI 53594

Dear Mr. Krause:

On February , 1979, the Commission determined to take
no further action against your committee in connection with
your acceptance of contributions (see 2 U.S.C. §431(e) (1) for
the definition of a contribution) from a corporation, the
Wisconsin Bankers Association, in violation of 2. U.8.C. §44lb(a).
The Commission made this determination based on the fact that
your committee refunded the illegal contributions on June 29,
1978; however, the Commission notified all candidates and
committees in August, 1978, that in the future, the Commission
would not only regquire that all corporate and union contributions
be refunded, but that civil penalties would be assessed against
the contributor and recipient of such contributions.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please
call Marybeth Tarrant at 202/3523-4529.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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Wisconsin Bankers Association w

16 North Carroll Street
Madison, WI 53703

Dear Bir or Madame:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission has found reason to believe that the
Wisconsin Bankers Association may have violated certain provi-
sions of the Pederal Election Camplign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). Specifically, it appears that your organization
violated 2 U.S.C. §44lb(a) by contributing $2000 to the
Wisconsin Bankers Political Action Committee. Section 431(e) (1)
of the Act includes loan within the definition of a contribution.
Although we note that the Committee returned these contributions
to you on June 29, 1978, the Act was violated when the contribu-
tions were made. We have numbered this matter MOR 912.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter

expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4529.




2 U.5.C. m 437g(a) (3) (B ess you notify the w
in writing thlt. you wish the hut:l.glﬁpm to be f’

If yun inl:md to be :wnm counsel in this m.
please have such counsel so notify us writing.

e . Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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REFER TO

UCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE BEFORE
REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET MUl 9L

DATE Mﬂﬂ_ ANALYST "ok Kleineas k
TO: William Oldaker TEAM CHIEF M_GHHSH

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR .. COMPLIANCE REVIEW o -~ m

Ll

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYS | AL
————

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: WISCONSIN BANKERS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (WISBANKPAC)

ADDRESS: P.0. Box 9

Waterloo, WI 53594
Nore. ;

ALLEGATION(S): (o \on has CITE: , o s.c. 441b ATTACHMENT(S) ,,
received corporate comtribution.

AFFILIATE(S):

MANNER [N WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE: 3-I-T7%
ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1-1-78 To _3-31-78

TOTAL RECEIPTS $ 1,000 TOTAL EXPENDITURES §_2,250

CASHON HAND § 23 DEBTS $ 0

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW: lst Notice surface violation for ATTACHMENT #3

recaipt of corporate contribution
sent August 11, 1978.

Response to surface viclation lecter August 24, 1978 #i
indicates contributions(loans) were repaid.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE.: ATTACHMENT
None

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: Corporate contribukions received ATTACHMENT

by the committee exceeds the threshold Sl U8
for review by General Counsel.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT
None
v N
OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: cCorporate contributions(loans) = o _,B ey
were spent on contributions to State candidates and . Ak
Operating expenditures, it
Additional contribution(loam) reported "%
?mm RH' on subsequent report{July 10 Quarterly Report) ,
. which was repaid on same report.
RAD Form 1
}(m August 1978
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FEDERAL ELECTIODN COMMISSION
E'I!HHI‘[TEI INDEX QF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTE - iﬁ?

NON-PARTY RELATED E~ S

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT

RECEIPTS
PRIMARY GENERAL

WISCONSIN DAMKERS POLITICAL ACTIDN COMMITTEE
COMMECTED ORGANIZATIOMN! BANKERS ABSOCIATIONIWISCONSIN
1777 STATEMENT OF OROANIZATION— AMENDMENT
1978 MISCELLAMEDUS TRANSACTIDN Tﬂ FeEsCs
1777 AFRIL 10 GUARTERLY . ; 150 3:547
JULY 10 AUARTERLY 0 ¥ 1+710
OCTOBER 10 QUAKTERLY. 1.120 G ; A 160
REQUEET FOR ADDITIOMAL I#EIRHAT.‘IDN
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY = AHENDMENT 1,120 1#450
" OCTOBER 10 GUARTERLY = AHENDMENT 1120 1+450
YEAR END REFORT 4] 2:300
RIL 10 GQUARTERLY : 1,000 2250
10 DAY FPRE-FRIMARY §r040 5 13,431
REQUEST FOR &'DIIITHIHH. JINFD MDD s Ak = IR 8 . =
SJULY 10 QUART v 11,425 Slﬂl
REOUEST FOR I':Tlm. .lurnmnnu .
JULY iﬂ' ﬂl,lﬂl"fm..‘l' - AMEMDMENT 11.428 Gr041
OCTOBER 10 DUARTERLY e 44
OCTOBER i’g GUARTERLY + = AMENDMENT g "
10 DAY PRE-GENERAL 104751 : . 84070
30 DAY mr—-m 5,265 14059
: TOTAL 45,201 43,308
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Lines 14a, 154, 18b, 0 ocbior 109

MNama of Candidete or Commities in

Wisconsin Bankers Hll.t:lul Action Committee ("Wisbankpac")

Full Mame, mnm-ﬁnrﬁ

Hhﬂn-l.nlﬁlnm-
16 Morth Carroll Street
Madison, Iu.-mn_:‘mﬂ

Puncipsl Plads of Buioves

A=2-10

Frcw g o
O Primary Ovhar
m] Full Neme, Maiting Addrem and ZIF Cooe
Ty
- S
= nﬁbﬂﬂ DGenerst [0t
L1 Fai Name Mailing Addres snd ZIF Code
:h
o= Er
| Femceprt for HMHWIEIW
G 0 Primary O Genees! [] Ovhar Em‘m
8 Full Mame_ Mading Acdern end Z1P Code
3 P
Recept lo Chech if
e O Primery [ Genersl ___[) Other Jﬁh&l
~ Full Heme, Meiling Adgres s ZIF
| Dccuoaton
Feceipt lor Crect of Cartroutor o sl |-employed
O pi O Gersarsl Othar Year-To-Dww ... 8
Full Marme, Mailing Acdrem sl Z1F Code Place
Dkcupaton
Becont lor | CIChech if Conmributor s wil empioyen
0O Primary O Generst O Other E‘_-r.-n-...r
Full Marme, Wuiling Address snd ZIF Coge &1 Bussrams. Tmonth, |  Amount of wech et
day, year] whis Period
M
Aecewt for: | Owch if Conwibutor a witemptoyed
o OPumey  OGeserst 0 Ovhes Agyrrgus Yeus ToDue . §

FRTOTAL of recepn tha page loptionall, . . . . .

TOTAL tha paiiod Rt pege th ling mumber ety |, . .

.......................

$ 1,000.00
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Wisconsin Bankers lel‘.tlnl
Action Commictee - Y R

P.0. Box 96 - ' } '

Waterloo, Wisconsin 5359 ; gL ¢ =l Ay

Dear Mr. Krause:

Thie letter is prompted by th Commission's intereat nm
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended, During review of the April 10
Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicating that
you may have accepted a contribution from a corporation. Corporate con—~
tributiona are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by
a separate segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of

that portion of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends that if you have accepted a prohibited
contribution that you return the full amount to the donor. The return
of the contribution ghould be reported issediately by letter and should
be reflected as a contribution refund on your nmext report of receipts
and expenditures, If the identification of the source of this contri-
bution is incomplets or incorrect on the original report, please submit
a statement which would clarify this particular matter for the public
record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter,

Please notify the Commission within Eifteen (15) days from the date
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have any
questions concerning this matter, please do mot hesitate to cootact Mark
Kleinman (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our local

telephone nusber is 523-4048,
Sincerely,
Grer$s A_f i

- Orlando B. Pottar
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:
Return Recelpt Requested
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Januery, 1978
1228 K Seraer, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20483

of FEC FORM 3

Mame of Candidats or Committes in Full

Wisconsin Bankers Political Action Committee ("Wisbankpac™)

3

Pull Nama, Mailing Addrem and ZIP Code Particutens of Expenditars Oure imomth, | Ameunt of sach sxpemdi
; Ture this period
Friends of Flintrop - Campaign Fund -
6/15/78 $100.00
E npandi ture for:
Fuft Narma, Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Perticulars of Expenditure Owte imonth, Arrount of eesch §xpend-
duy, year| turs vhis period
Campaign Fund
Friends of Chet Gerlach ET——— 6/16/78 $200.00
Iq A General [ Oshar
duy, year) ey this pariod
Citizens for John Plewa Fund
ETM for- 2 6/29/78 $200.00
Primary Orhar
[Pl Mama, Mailing Adcdres snd ZIP Code Mﬂﬁ . T Amount of sech sxpends.
Wisconsin Bankers Association . v BRSNS poriod
16 North Carroll Streec Administration Expense
Madison, Wisconsin 53703 e oy 6/12/78 §277.00
BN Primary Genersl ) Other
Fll Norma, Moty hagress snd ZIP Code Par tvculan of Enex Dwte Umonth, | Awmount of sech sxpends-
ey, year) wary thia period
Wisconsin Bankers Association Repayment of Loans (6 1/22
16 North Carroll Street 6/29/78 $2,039.36
Madison, Wisconsin 53703 E Tor: So
Fubl Mg Wasting Adcres end ZIP Code Pecipn = Dute Imonth, | Amount of sech & xpends-
oy, yoas | ey this pariod
'_iln-dimhr:
0 Prirnary General 0 Other e
[ Full Nams, Mailing Addres snd ZIP Code Farnculen ture Dote bmonth, | Amsewnt of asch sxpend-
day, year) tare this pariod
Erpenaen Tor; .
B S e
Fuil Name, basling Aderem sad 11 Case Parnculsns of Dute Encmsh, | Aememnt of sech expends.
dhaey, e | ture thiy period
E xppnditure for:
Ofrimery [OGesersd OOther
SUSTOTAL of axpandinums this pags 0ptonsl). . . . . . .. ... oviensrosonsssasssnsatsanssssrnsns ® 2,816.36
TOTAL this poriad Rast Paps Ui e SR 0N . . -+« « . v v o s s s s s s sssasnnsssensssensssensss s 9,041.36




(Indicate m\ruﬁn#mhr_m

Marma of Candidete and Commiries w Full
Wisconsin Bankers Political Action Committee ("Wisbankpac™)

Full Name, Mailing Addres snd ZIP Code of D-r_-_rm

Eromey e

NATURE OF OBLIGATION (Dewssis of Detrtl:

Full Nerna, Mailing Adedren snd 7IF Code of Debitor or Crecitor

LY Primary 1 Comrewrnd
MNATURE OF OBLIGATION [Oeiails ol Debt)

Full Mame, Maiing Addrews snd ZIP Code of Debilor or Creslitos

T Prumigry U Conrprad
NATURE OF OBLIGATION MDwtads of Det )

SUBTOTALS thes parssal thes page (optional)

TOTAL this period {last page this lme sumber onby }

Carry oulslending balance oy 10 S007ODETe hine gl Summery .
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Lines 20a, 21a, and 22a, nd 22¢ : e
of FEC FORM 3 g~
h 9 . o -'lr-'I
y—u_r”‘hﬂ APEIL 1O QUAR ' Q\-
Ii.lﬂ-il___ Polictical Accion Commitcee M‘) 1‘ .
Full Name, Mailing Addre s snd 21 mdl—-_ Dote imonth, | Amount of ssch expend-
Er 3 4 i “n“ dav, yewr| furs this paviod
& _.II i r
Mg, Msiing Adures WP Cod
Citizens for Pabst
! 3 Primary ; O Oiear
Full Hame, Wigiting Address and ZIP Code Partculars of Expencivure | = rr— Amount of sach sxpend)
day, your) ture this period
Citizens for Plewa Campaign Fund 3/6/78 $100.00
E mpemregit v b
. X General _[] Ocher
Full Mers, kalling Address and Z 1P Code Particuiary of Expenciture Dt {month, Amount of esch sxpendi-
3 day, yeur| ture this pericd
Committee to Re-elect Caspaign Fund -
Robert
E. lﬂlﬁ._ — 3/10/78 $100.00
¥ Primary D Other
Full Name_ Masling Addres and ZI1P Code Pacticulars of Expendinary Ttz imonih, Amount of mech apend. -
dary, year) tury thin pericd
Friends of Steven Brist Campaign Fund
= 3/10/78 $#100.00
4 @ Primary [ Generst  [JOMher > s
Full Marna, Mailing Addrews and ZIP Code Parmcaians of Expenditurg Dmsa imonth, Amount ol sach expendi-
duy, year| ure this pariod
E xpenchiure for:
Full Nems, Mailing Addrms snd ZIP Code Pai trculars of Espenditure Date lmonth, Amount ol eath expend:-
day, year) ure this period
Emponchiiure lor
Dmivary [ Gonersl [0 Ouher
SUBTOTAL of sxpunciiures this poge loptional). . . . .. .. .ccenvsssssssnnsssasssssns sensssyebnn . » 600.00
TOTAL this jrrriisd Dlont page this llne mmiimr 0mby]. . . . . . . o v os o s a8 ssuesssnssasssssansnsnssnsss $ 2,250.00
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v, 1,

Mame, Mading Aden snd Z1P Code __E-A Armgunt of sach Anc
Wisconsin lulhln Asscciation g B Perrod
16 North Carroll Street & ’ X
Madison, 1n 53703 (e e I8 ey (

. -10 - - $1,000.00
il N :
5 WiGmew__OOther :

Full Hame, Mailing Addien and 2 1P Code ol cach Hecr
Friends of Ron Parys returned $500 day, yoarl this Pessod
of $600 contribution - due to law F 3 -
stating candidates cannot mnl Dccupation 5/26/78- $500.00

. certai | y

“ﬂ'ﬂ‘ iln ,“r Hm .

- | Pl Name, Mauiing Aadrem anc 21 Code o bmonth, | Ameunt of sach FHoc
yuurl vhis Feriou

(See Schedule 1A Attached) -

N Kaee 9,925.00
A [ Occopation attached)
¢ | Piecuipn for: Chece f Coninbuior m e (-emaloved
- 0 Primary 0 Genersd [ Ovher Aggregair Year- g
bl Full Nama, Mashing Address snd ZIF Code Principal Place of Bunincin Date Imonth, | Amouwn of tach Roc
- day, year) this Pariod
-
- [ Decupston
Recrot for - () Check o Contribute: s ieil employed
o O Primary [ Geneesi [ Other Vear-To-Date
D0 [T Futl Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Wtﬁdm - " Data Imonth, | Amount of each Firc
o - day, yearl thit Perocd
h -
= Occupanion
Aecewt lor: | Chach ol i vl gy e
O Frimary D Genersd [] Cther Year+
Full Mame, Maling Address and ZIF Code miﬁ_ Daie Imonth, |  Amouni of ach Rec
- day, yaarl this Peisoed
J Decupation
Arcuipt for: : | Chveex 1l Contritminer w seiiemioved
0 Primngry ) Geirsrnit 0 Other Ay Wear- el 1 s '
Full Mama, Masiing Addisss and Z 1P Code Funcijal Flace of “Dass Imonth, | Amount ol sach
i
Ccrunation
flegewp Toe- gn-_-eg__d_mma-um-u
O Promary ) Cenersd 0 Osban | Ay vuiie Yea de Uaie ... 5

“EI.HITDTALnHﬂ.mumMIl-m-n-hlﬂ ................ EE s BaBEBEE U NE BB A e s BB d A EY RN E RS 5

TOTAL this pwrioail "nlllmmlﬂmﬂ‘lﬂlﬂi’f‘ .......... sssssRsEBBAR B i BEERan e Famansand L L3 11'425- 00
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-:q.ln . % - e
-REVISID !
January, 1078
Fucheral Elaction Commiasian h“'mht
“.ﬁ 20883 ﬂm“l = =
Marre o Condudata of Committes i Full
Wisconsin Bankers Political Action Committee ("Wisbankpac")
Full Nama, Mailing Agdress snd 21P Code T T Dute fmonth, | Amount of sach s10enc
i e o
Friends of Flintrop - Campaign Fund .“-i e
6/15/78 $100.00
E mporscivers for;
@ Mrimery _ [(KGerersi O Other
. Fut Mame_ Mading Accres snd Z1F Cods Particulers of Expen Situra m.:mnm
turs tha peciod
Campaign Fund
M Priends of Chet Gerlach — = 6/16/78 $200.00
- Wrimery Genersl [ Other
o~ " Full Ngeae, Nusiing Addres snd ZIP Cooe [e—p— Duts imonth, | AMount 8 tech sxoends
1N oy, year) ture this Deriod
n
L9 Citizens for John Plewva Cempaign Fund
— — Expanditure lor; 6/29/78 $200.00
I @ Primey [ Geversl ) Orher
. Full Narme. Masling Addres and 217 Cooe Fyricuian of Expenditure ~ Dew Umonth, Aamanon| 01 Bach ¥ rpwnc.
o] Wisconsin Bankers Association v Yo EENIS perind
P 16 North Carroll Strest Administration Expense
o Frimary [ Generst [ Ovher
7 Full Nama, Masling Addrss snd ZIP Coda Pareulan of Esxpanditiars T monh, ARouni ol B8ch oxenc
y dary, yeur) W Thin parood
Wisconsin Bankers Associationm Repayment of Loans (6 1/2%
16 Morth Carroll Sctreet 6/29/78 $2,039.36
Madison, Wisconsin 53703 E tor
— n_ﬂlhl'
Full Mg, Miguling Accres snd ZIP Cose o E sy Data Imanth, | Awssue of sach sapead.
- dwy, yaur) v this paricd
. %
E xpanchiiure for.
OPrimey DGenersl  DOther
Full Name, Maling Addres snd ZIP Code Porticuien of Expenditurs Dwws Imonth, | Ameunt of ssch expencs
ey, yoarl turs thia pericd
Expendinure Tor: .
0 Primary ] Genersl gdw'c
me.mmwzaﬁ Farterul gy of Eapernstiore h.m mﬂuﬂum
ﬁr'_" i TR paod
E mprsctitury o
Ofrimery DGenersl DO
BUBTOTAL ol snpendirurm thispege boprionsl). . . - . . . ... nuvusaisosnssisosssssaraasamanssassn ® 2,816.36
TOTAL this parice flast page this lne seember onby) . . . .., ...... e it 2 Py SPRPARES g o FL5 — eel TS s 3,041.36




U Prwmary "l General

NATURE OF DELIGATION (Detads of Debi():

Full Name, Mking Address snd ZIP Code of Debror or Creditor

N Primary it General N Owher

NATURE OF OBLIGATION (Detash of Detnl:

SUDTOTALS shis paciod this page foptionall . . « o s« o s

TOTAL tha paviost (vt page the line numbaer anly)

Catry cutstanding bulancy only 10 ainmopoale ling ol lummary.
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